The volcanic activity is intensified, and the risk of eruption is higher.

We advise not to approach Mt. Yakedake.

ON! Details of Volcanic Activity (Extra)

To the visitors to Mt. Yakedake: Mt. Yakedake is an active volcano.

- Access to the mountain may be restricted in the future.
- •The alert level may be raised.
- Current volcanic alert level is Level One (Potential for increased activity).

Please keep the following in mind:

- Understand the risks of hiking on a volcano, and wear a helmet, goggles, headlight, towel and other proper hiking gear.
- \cdot There may be volcanic gas emission.
- Evacuate immediately if you sense anything wrong.

Check the status of Mt. Yakedake at:



The Eruption Notice by JMA at: https://www.jma.go.jp/en/funkasokuho/index.html



Matsumoto City/Mt. Yakedake Volcano Disaster Management Council